# SPRUCE VIEW SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 14, 2021

#### 1.0 Call to Order – Welcome

A meeting of the SVS Council was held on December 14, 2021 in Spruce View. It began at 6:39 and was presided over by Carly Hansen with Suzie Sveinson as secretary. Members in attendance included Carly Hansen, Suzie Sveinson, Pam Hetu, Linda Wagner, Brittany Lundy, Chantal Landry, Cherie Sanche, Nicole Liesch, Kate Racz, Kim Brown and Colleen Pipke.

#### 2.0 Approval of Agenda

C. Landry made a motion that we add meeting minutes to the agenda as 6.2 New business. Brittany seconded. **Carried** 

K. Brown moved the agenda to be accepted. K. Racz seconded the motion. Carried

#### 3.0 Approval of Minutes

Due to difficulties from the previous online meeting, there were no minutes to be presented.

### 4.0 Business Arising from the Minutes

**4.1** PARENT REPRESENTATIVE C.Sanche sent an email to Mrs Kreil to ensure that each parent rep(liaison) would receive an email list of their respective class.

**4.2** SECRETARY S.Sveinson and T. Chamberlin are in contact and will try to recover the missing minutes and recordings from the past.

#### 5.0 Reports

#### 5.1 Principal Reports C. Sanche

- Basketball has started.
- Final Exam schedule should be available next week .
- Report Cards for K to 12 will be coming out in February.

• To receive emails from the school and school division, parents and guardians need to ensure that they have updated their information on PowerSchool. If assistance is needed for this please contact the school.

## 5.2 School Board Trustee Report (L. Wagner)

- K to 6 curriculum will be revisited
- Accountability Pillar Survey has changed its name. Survey will be available in February or March. Spruce View School responses have been really low previously so we should promote this within the community.
- Parent's matter meetings will be held online on Jan 20, 2021 for the south zone and Jan 27,2021 for the North Zone. Warren usually attends this meeting on our behalf. There should be a link posted on the Chinook's Edge website if anyone is interested in joining the meeting.

• Last but not least, our lovely board trustee took the time to deliver banana bread to our bus drivers:)

# 5.3 Community Representative (Pam Hetu)

- COMMUNITY RINK will be put up this weekend, Sunday 9 to 5 will be a work bee, no more volunteers needed. The rink will be beside the motel.
- FCSS REGIONAL PROJECT volunteers are needed for the Natural Suporter program. This is a CMHA certified program that will help designated community members to recognize and guide locals' need for mental health support. Contact Pam for more information.
- Pam would also like community member's input on what programs they would like to see happening.

### 6.0 New Business

**6.1** COFFEE WITH THE PRINCIPAL Members agreed that an in-person meeting was needed because of the poor rural internet connections. Because of Covid restrictions, it would be ideal in the future to have the core board members meet in person and have a google meet for any other parent or guardian that would like to join. For future meetings, we will also try to send the agenda a week before the meeting so that members have time to send requests for additions to the agenda.

**6.2** MEETING MINUTES Because of Covid, there has been a few meeting minutes missing, the board will do it's best to recover them, and will ensure to keep them up to date in the future.

## 7.0 Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting date will be Tuesday, January 18, 2022 at 6:30 pm.

## 8.0 Adjournment of Meeting

Chair C.Hansen adjourned the meeting at 7:52 pm.